Mr. Curry Hutchinson

Administrator

Power Plant Sfting Program

Florida Department of Community Affairs
Room 530 Carlton 2uilding

Tallahassee, Florida 132301

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:

I am pleased to provide you with the NRC staff's review of
the need for power discussion in the Ten Year Site Plans submitted
to us for review.

Sincerely,

Oricinal signed bv
G. 7 e

G. Yavne Kerr, Acting Director
0ffice of State Proarams

Enclosura:
As Stated

cc: Hamilton S. Oven, Jr.
Florida SLO

bcec: Dan Mueller, NRR
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